

ATTACHMENT RESEND: PAEAP - Stakeholder Outreach

From: "Ovenden, Erin (TBS)" <erin.ovenden@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <bryant.j.sullivan@ontario.ca>, "Jackson, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.jackson@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>, "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 31 Jan 2017 11:50:10 -0500
Attachments: FW_ SCOPA Question.msg (65.02 kB); PAEAP Report_Stakeholder Engagement Plan_v1_20170130.docx (20.97 kB)

Hi Sarah-

Apologies, I have gremlins in my computer. Here's the correct attachment.

I've pulled together the attached template for stakeholder outreach on the PAEAP Report.

We advise that any outreach prior to the report's release (Feb 13 TBC) be via telephone, followed by a memo or email on the day of release. This follow-up email or memo could have a link to the report online and the news release.

As part of our Comms planning, we'd sketched out some of the stakeholders and done some research into leads and tactics. Here's what we cobbled together, which should give you a head start:

- OTTP:
 - o Notice to the Ontario Teachers Federation, as sponsor of the Teachers' Pension Plan would be through the Ministry of Education.
 - o Josh Paul is the director responsible for the plan. Edu has an external person, Ross Peebles, who is the liaison with the OTF who would likely inform both the plan and the OTF. Lead contact is at EDU
- OPSEU:
 - o Alex Killoch at MOF suggested Total Compensation Branch at Treasury Board could help. The manager is Roger Smithies
- SCOPA:
 - o See attached email from William Bromm (FW: SCOPA Question)
- PSAB:
 - o Recommend PAEAP lead this outreach
- Auditor General:
 - o Comms is suggesting DM phone AG's office after the Chair briefs AG on Friday. If you agree, please flag this approach with DMO.
- OFA, Credit Rating Agencies, etc:
 - o Perhaps MOF can help?

I hope this is helpful. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

